

5/15/2014

Community Resource Assistance Guide

Brunswick County, NC

N.C. Division of Workforce Solutions

Childcare

Agency Name: **Brunswick County of Social Services**
Address: 50 Government Center Drive NE, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2077
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Helps working family's access safe, quality, affordable child care.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Partnership for Children, Smart Start**
Address: 5140 Sellers Street, Shallotte NC 28459
Phone: 910-755-3362
Website: www.smartstartbrunswick.org
Service(s) Offered: NC Partnership for Children provides oversight of the Smart Start partnerships committed to ensuring the success and accountability of the programs and funds.

Clothing

Agency Name: **Brunswick Family Assistance**
Address: 4600-8 Main Street, Shallotte NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-4766
Website: www.brunswickfamily.org
Service(s) Offered: Assist families who have suffered from an emergency situation with clothing through a voucher program with the Family Thrift Store or a Sheltered Treasure Thrift Store.

Education/Training

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Public Schools**
Address: 35 Referendum Dr., Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2900
Website: www.bcswan.net
Service(s) Offered: Public education provider: grades K-12

Agency Name: **Brunswick Community College**
Address: 50 College Rd., Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-755-7300
Website: www.brunswickccc.edu
Services(s) Offered: A public, two-year educational institution provides accessible and affordable programs and services that meet the educational and cultural needs of the community and to provide opportunities for individuals to be successful.

Agency Name: **Community in Schools of Brunswick County, Inc.**
Address: 8520 River Road SE, Southport NC 28461
Phone: 910-457-3494

Email: info@cisbrunswick.org
Website: www.cisbrunswick.org
Service(s) Offered: The mission of CIS is to surround students with a community of support, empowering them to stay in school and achieve in life. CIS believes every child deserves a one-on-one relationship with a caring adult, a safe place to learn and grow a marketable skill to use upon graduation, a chance to give back to the community, and a healthy start.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Literacy Council**
Address: 282 Ocean Highway, Supply NC 28462
Phone: 910-754-7323
Website: www.beliteracy.org
Service Offered: The Literacy Council offers tutoring, training, typing and has a literacy teacher, ESL (English as Second Language) tutoring, in addition to basic literacy tutoring.

Agency Name: **North Carolina Vocational Rehabilitation**
Address: 340 Jackle Dr, Suite 201, Wilmington, NC 28403
Phone: 910-251-5710
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dvrs
Services Offered: The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services provides counseling, training, education, transportation, job placement, assistive technology and other support services. These services are provided to people with physical, psychiatric or intellectual disabilities to assist them with living independently and with finding a job and staying on the job.

Agency Name: **North Carolina Services for the Blind**
Address: 3240 Brunt Mill Dr, Suite 7, Wilmington NC 28403
Phone: 910-251-5743 voice/TTY
Website: www.ncdhhs.gov/dsb
Services offered: The mission of the North Carolina Division of Services for the Blind has been to enable people who are blind or visually impaired to reach the goal of independence and employment.

Agency Name: **ResCare**
Address: 5300-7 Main St. Shallotte, NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-6120
Website: www.rescare.com
Services Offered: Administers the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) programs for Adults and Dislocated Workers in Brunswick County under contract with the Cape Fear Council of Governments. These programs include Employment and training Opportunities. Also, ResCare Academy offers nearly 2000 vocational skills, job readiness, motivational and remedial Courses in various industry sectors. To receive services in some component eligibility requirements must be met.

Employment

Agency Name: **NC Department of Commerce, Division of Workforce Solutions**
Address: 5300-7 Main Street, Shallotte, NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-6120
Website: www.ncworks.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides employment assistance; labor market information; TAA

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Career Center**
Address: 5300-7 Main Street, Shallotte NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-6120
Website: www.ncworks.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides employment assistance, labor market information, TAA.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Department of Social Services**
Address: 60 Government Center Dr NE, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2077
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Services(s) Offered: Work First Employment Services

Agency Name: **NC Department of Commerce, Division of Employment Security**
Address: PO Box 25903, Raleigh, NC 27611
Phone: Customer Service: 888-737-0259
File unemployment Claim: 877-841-9617
Website: www.ncesc1.com
Service(s) Offered: File an unemployment claim, inquiry into status of claim, resolve issues associated with a filed claim.

Agency Name: **ResCare Workforce Services**
Address: 5700-7 Main Street, Shallotte, NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-6120
Website: www.rescare.com
Service(s) Offered: Administers the WIA Adult and Dislocated Workers program in Brunswick County under Contract with the Cape Fear Council of Governments. These programs include Employment and Training Opportunities. Also, ResCare Academy with offers nearly 2000 vocational industry sectors. To receive services in several components meet eligibility requirements must be met.

Financial

Agency Name: **National Foundation for Consumer Credit**
Address: 2000 M St NW, Suite 505, Washington DC 20036
Phone: 800-388-2227
Website: www.nfcc.org
Service(s) Offered: Every client of NFCC member agencies received comprehensive money management services based on their individual needs. Members provide free and /or affordable services, which are offered in person or by phone.

Agency Name: **N.C. Housing Agency**
Address: 3508 Bush St., Raleigh NC 27609
Phone: 888-623-8631
Website: www.NCForeclosurePrevention.gov
Service(s) Offered: Foreclosure help is free through our counseling partners. The Commissioner of Bank Foreclosure Prevention Program provides free counseling through participating local counseling agencies, including many of our partners. Please note that any program that requires you to pay upfront fees to help you avoid foreclosure is illegal. The Office of the N.C. Attorney General provides help identifying and combating foreclosure scams.

Food

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Department of Social Services**
Address: 60 Government Center Dr NE, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-243-2077
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Work First Employment Services, provides Food Stamps, Food & Nutrition Volunteer program and other human services.

Agency Name: **Brunswick Senior Resources, Inc.**
Address: 35 Courthouse Dr NE, Building D, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2173
Website: www.brunswickseniorresources.org
Services(s) Offered: Provides Meals-on-Wheels to older adults.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Family Assistance**
Address: 4600-8 Main St., Shallotte, NC 28470
Phone: 910-754-4766
Website: www.brunswickfamily.org
Service(s) Offered: Operates a food pantry

Agency Name: **Brunswick Baptist Association**
Address: 1041 Old Ocean Hwy, Supply NC 28462
Phone: 910-754-7979
Website: <http://bbanc.org>
Services(s) Offered: Operates two food pantries through churches within the Association.

Home Health

Agency Name: **Assisted Care Home Health Inc.**
Address: 1003 Old Waterford Way, Ste 1B, Leland NC 28451
Phone: 910-332-2341
Website: www.assistedcare.net
Service(s) Offered: Assisted Care Home Health Inc is a home health agency located in Leland, NC. Home health agencies provide both medical and non-medical care, and are normally available 24/7. Home health agencies, like Assisted Care Home Health Inc, are best suited for patients who require personal care, but prefer to stay in their own home. Typical home health services include minor medical care, bathing, toileting, feeding, housekeeping, meal preparation, and transportation.

Agency Name: **Well Care Home Health**
Address: 2715 Ashton Drive, Suite 201, Wilmington NC 28412
Phone: 910-362-9405
Website: www.wellcarehealth.com
Service(s) Offered: Well Care Home Health is a home health agency located in Wilmington, NC. Home health agencies provide both medical and non-medical care, and are normally available 24/7. Home health agencies, like Well Care Home Health, are best suited for patients who require personal care, but prefer to stay in their own home. Typical home health services include minor medical care, bathing, toileting, feeding, housekeeping, meal preparation, and transportation to appointments.

Agency Name: **Cape Fear Council of Governments**
Address: Harbour Drive, Wilmington NC 28401
Phone: 910-395-4553
Website: www.capefearcog.org/ResourceGuide/Provider_Listing
Service (s) Offered: Referrals source for Brunswick County Home Health & Non-Medical Care Agencies. Home health agencies provide skilled health care services prescribed by a physician in the home of an older adult. Non-medical care agencies assist with daily living activities.

Legal Aid

Agency Name: **Legal Aid of North Carolina, Inc., Wilmington Office**
Address: 201 North Front St., Suite 1002, Wilmington NC 28401
Phone: 910-763-6207
Website: www.legalaidnc.org
Service(s) Offered: Legal Aid offers telephone assistance project screening, assistance and referral. Four major areas of help include benefits, housing, civil rights and domestic violence.

Agency Name: **North Carolina Associates for Justice**
Address: 1312 Annapolis Dr., Raleigh NC 27608
Phone: 919-832-1413
Website: www.ncfreelegalhelp.com
Service(s) Offered: The organization offers online database that matches the user with a local attorney who will provide free consultation.

Local/County Government

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Board of Commissioners**
Address: 75 Courthouse Dr NE, Building 1, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2017
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: Elected offices for Brunswick County Government. All county government job openings Are listed through this site. A link is provided to access the online application.

Medical Care

Agency Name: **Brunswick Novant Medical Hospital**
Address: 240 Hospital Dr. NE Bolivia, NC (Located on Hwy 17 in Supply, NC)
Phone: 910-755-8121
Website: www.brunswicknovant.org
Service(s) Offered: Brunswick Community Hospital is an acute care hospital located on Highway 17 in the heart of Brunswick County. With a staff of nearly 100 physicians and specialists, 400 employees and 75 volunteers, we offer a full range of healthcare services.

Agency Name: **Dosher Memorial Hospital**
Address: 924 N Howe St., Southport NC 28461
Phone: 910-457-3800
Website: www.dosher.org
Service(s) Offered: Dosher Memorial Hospital is a Critical Access community hospital with 25 staffed acute care (inpatient) beds and 64 licensed skilled nursing center beds.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Health Department**
Address: 25 Court House Dr., Building A, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2250
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Services (s) Offered: Baby Love, Child Service Coordination Program, Community Alternative Program (CAP), Communicable Diseases, Environmental Health, Family Planning, General Clinic, Health Check Program, Health Education, Healthy Family Program, HIV Clinic, Immunizations, Laboratory Services, Maternal Outreach, Maternity Care Coordination Program, Maternity Clinic, Pediatric Clinic, Pediatric Primary Care Clinic, Personal

Care Services, etc. NOTE: Animal Services is now handled by Brunswick County Sheriff's office.

Agency Name: **Brunswick County Outreach Clinic (Veterans Affairs)**
Address: 20 Medical Campus Drive Suite 106, Supply, NC
Phone: 910-754-6141
Website: www.fayettevillenc.va.gov
Service(s) Offered: Provides primary care health services for veterans in and around Brunswick County. For information on health benefits eligibility, please call 910-822-7016 and press **6** when prompted.

Agency Name: **New Hope Clinic**
Address: 201 W. Boling Spring Road, Southport, NC 28461
Phone: 910-845-5333
Email: clinic@newhopeclinicfree.org
Website: www.newhopeclinicfree.org
Service(s) Offered: Provide basic medical and dental care, diagnostic services and prescription drugs to low Income, uninsured residents of Brunswick County.

Mental Health

Agency Name: **Southeastern Center for MH/DD/SA**
Address: 2023 S 17th St, Wilmington NC 28401
Phone: 910-332-6754
Crisis #: 866-875-1757
Website: www.nchdds.gov/mhddsas/
Service(s) Offered: North Carolina will provide people with, or at risk of, mental illness, developmental disabilities and substance abuse problems and their families the necessary, prevention, intervention, treatment, services and supports they need to live successfully in communities of their choice.

Agency Name: **Coastal Horizons Center Inc.**
Address: 120 Horizons Dr, Shallotte NC 28459 (Behind Jones Ford Hwy 17)
Phone: 910-754-4515
Rape Crisis Center: 910-754-7949
Website: www.coastalhorizons.org
Service(s) Offered: Coastal Horizons Center, Inc. promotes choices for healthier lives and safer communities by providing professional assistance to those in need of prevention, crisis intervention, criminal justice alternatives, community outreach, substance abuse and mental health treatment services.

Miscellaneous (Other Services)

Agency Name: **Hope Harbor Home**
Address: PO Box 230, Supply NC 28462
Phone: 910-754-5726
Website: www.hopeharborhome.org
Service(s) Offered: Hope Harbor Home, Inc. provides services and shelter to victims of domestic violence, sexual abuse and sexual assault and educates the community on these issues.

Agency Name: **Cape Fear United Way**
Address: 5919 Oleander Dr, Building II, Suite 115, Wilmington NC 28403
Phone: 910-798-3900
Website: www.uwcfa.org
Service(s) Offered: United Way is a locally based, volunteer-driven non-profit organization dedicated to supporting quality health and human service programs that make our community a stronger, better place for us all. United Way partners with local agencies, organizations, civic groups and local government to find lasting solutions to problems in our community and to provide needed programs and services.

Agency Name: **211**
Address: 5919 Oleander Dr, Building II, Suite 115, Wilmington NC 28403
Phone: 211 or 888-892-1162
Website: www.nc211.org
Services (s) Offered: Call 2-1-1 any time 24 hours a day, 365 days a year to link to vital services in your community. This service is free and multilingual.

Agency Name: **Brunswick Resource Coalition**
Address: PO Box 291, Bolivia NC 28422
Email: jprince@atmc.net
Website: www.brunswickresoucecoalition.com
Services (s) Offered: A community collaboration of Brunswick County, or Brunswick County-serving agencies, businesses, organizations to support projects which lead to individual, family and community well-being in Brunswick County, North Carolina; objectives include: make information on service access available at community sites, staff community sites with agency staff and/or volunteers, establish services at community sites, establish and expand community resource centers with a wide range of the most needed services on a permanent basis

Agency Name: **Brunswick Community College-Community Agency Serving Latino Audiences**
Address: PO Box 30 Supply, NC 28462
Phone: 910-754-2314
Contact Person: Latino Program Coordinator- Maria Guzman

Email: guzmanm@brunswickcc.edu
Services (s) Offered: ESL classes, GED, Vocational training.

Rent/Utility/Housing

Agency Name: **Brunswick Housing Opportunities**
Address: 3972 Old Ocean Hwy 17E, Suite 14, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-0699
Email: info@bho2020.org
Website: www.bho2020.org
Service(s) Offered: The mission of Brunswick Housing Opportunities is to support workforce families and individuals in acquiring high quality housing through public advocacy, personal financial training and the development of affordable, attractive and sustainable communities.

Agency Name: **Public Housing**
Address: 10 Referendum Dr, Building F, Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2222
Email: pub.hsg@brunswick.net
Website: www.brunswickcountync.gov
Service(s) Offered: The Public Housing Agency welcomes the participation of property owners who have decent, safe, and sanitary housing units available. The agency maintains a bulletin board that lists interested landlords and their property available for the Section 8 housing program.

Senior Services

Agency Name: **Brunswick Senior Resources, Inc.**
Address: 35 Courthouse Dr. NE, Building D, Bolivia, NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-2173
Website: www.brunswickseniorresources.org
Service(s) Offered: A voluntary non-profit organization whose mission is to promote well-being, and enhance the quality of life for all senior adults of Brunswick County. It advocates for programs and delivers services encouraging and sustaining independence and continued participation in the community. Senior Centers are located in Leland, Southport, and Shallotte. Senior sites currently are located in Boiling Springs Lake, Calabash, Oak Island, and Lockwood Folly.

Agency Name: **Cape Fear Council of Governments—Area Agency on Aging**
Address: 1480 harbor Drive, Wilmington, NC 28401
Phone: 910-395-4553
Contact Person: Jane Jones, Director
Email: jjones@capefearcog.org
Website: www.capefearcog.org/aaa_main.htm
Service(s) Offered: Mandated by the Older Americans' Act to advocate for older adults in the four county area through programs administration, planning, and

development; Federal, state, and local funds support the following programs: congregate and home delivered meals, transportation, in-home aide services, minor home repair, legal services, adult day care, day health, group respite, care management, senior center operations, information/referral, and case assistance; program also provides an Ombudsman, who with the help of county advisory committees resolves complaints made by or on behalf of residents in long-term care facilities; elder abuse prevention and education services; education and information on aging issues and resources.

Agency Name: **United Way Senior Aides Program**
Address: 5915 Oleander Drive, Wilmington, NC 28403
Phone: 910-798-3910
Website: www.uwcfa.org/senior-aides
Service(s) Offered: Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP). SCSEP fosters and promotes useful, part-time opportunities in community service for unemployed, low-income people age 55 and older with poor employment prospects.

Support Groups

Agency Name: **Alcohol Anonymous**
Address: various sites throughout Brunswick County
Phone: 910-794-1840
Website: www.wilmingtonaa.org
Service(s) Offered: Alcoholics Anonymous® is a fellowship of men and women who share their experience, strength and hope with each other that they may solve their common problem and help others to recover from alcoholism.

Transportation

Agency Name: **Brunswick Transit Systems**
Address: 179 March 9 1764 Dr NE., Bolivia NC 28422
Phone: 910-253-7800
Website: www.brunswicktransit.org
Service(s) Offered: Provides safe, reliable and efficient transportation services to the residents of Brunswick County.